
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works    

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral     

DATE OF MEETING:   Wednesday, April 11, 2018     

TIME OF MEETING:   6:30 PM      

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road   

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

 

 
Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 

 

6:30 Announcements 

6:31 Public Comment 

6:35 Board Vote(s) to Appoint BOPW Chair and Vice Chair  

6:45 Water Abatement Review: 9 Apache Trail 

7:05 Discussion of Actions and Results of 2018 Annual Town Meeting 

7:15 Discussion of Strategies Regarding the Repurposing of the Route 20 South Landfill 

7:25 Discussion of Handling Public Requests for DPW Support (Receipt, Handling/Tracking)  

7:35 DPW Director’s Operational Report  

7:45 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

8:05 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

8:10 Review and Approve the Minutes of the 3/29/2018, 4/2/2018, 4/3/2018, and 4/5/2018 Meetings 

8:20 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Board Vote(s) to Appoint BOPW Chair and Vice Chair 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Water Abatement Review – 9 Apache Trail 



HIGHWAY  --  WATER   --  PARKS  --  CEMETERIES  --  TRANSFER STATION   --  ENGINEERING 
 

 

DPW FACILITY | 66 RIVER ROAD | Wayland, MASSACHUSETTS 01778 | TEL 508-358-3672 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS    
 TOWN OF WAYLAND       
 
 

    
Thomas M. Holder         Joseph Doucette                Don Millette                  Paul Brinkman      
Director           Superintendent     Superintendent                    Town Engineer           
           
  
Dear Board of Public Works, 
 
The residents at 9 Apache Road wish to appeal your decision for an Abatement in July of 2017.  They discussed this 
process with myself and Dan Cabral.  They have received three Abatements.  There have been numerous written 
and spoken correspondences with the residents regarding the Abatement process and how to go about the 
Appeal.  I am writing you to give you all of the relevant background for this process.   
 
Please find the following attachments in chronological order: 
 
1. The September 20, 2004 Meeting Minutes for the BOPW Hearing in which they were granted their first 

Abatement 

 

2.  E-mail correspondence and relevant paper work for second Abatement in 2012 

 

3.  May 15, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting third Abatement 

 

4. July, 2017 E-mail correspondence requesting an irrigation application to complete the Abatement and  the and the 

information about the amount of the completed Abatement 

 

5.  All relevant paper work regarding the third Abatement granted July 13, 2017 

 

6. September 26, 2017 further E-mail correspondence about how the Abatement process takes place and the matter 

of the current balance due 

 

7.  September 30, 2017 Letter from resident expressing her concerns about the process 

 

8. October 5, 2017 E-mail correspondence reiterating the Abatement process and as to why there was a balance due 

 

9.  December 2017 bill which the resident would like an Abatement because it includes a time period in which there  

was still a leak in the irrigation system 

 

10.  February 2018 E-mail correspondence concerning the upcoming BOPW meeting  

 

There was also an October 5, 2017 voicemail left By Tom Holder and a voicemail left on February 13, 2018 

 

I hope the information is helpful in reaching your decision.  

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me or the office at 508-358-3672 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kristen Peters 

 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

  ___________________________________________          
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
 

___________________________________________ 

  

 

   
       

E n t r u s t e d  T o  

M a n a g e  T h e  

P u b l i c  

I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  









































































BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Discussion of Actions and Results of 2018 Annual Town 
Meeting 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Discussion of Strategies Regarding the Repurposing of the 
Route 20 South Landfill 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Discussion of Handling Public Requests for DPW Support 
(Receipt, Handling/Tracking) 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 



DPW Director’s Report 
April 11, 2018 

 

Engineering Division 
Town Engineer: 

 107 Old Sudbury Road Asbestos Mitigation and Building Demolition – Design and Bidding 

 North Cemetery Expansion Project – Final design and bidding 

 Route 20 Water Main Replacement Project, design review, SRF loan paperwork 

 DPW Site Conservation Improvements and Transfer Station Access Road – Project reviews and Conservation permitting. 

 Waste Water Management District Commission – Assistance with Contract Operator additional work orders 

 Recreation – Oxbow Field separate entrance, planting plan coordination. 

 Planning/Conservation – Review Projects, Cascade, Windsor Place, etc. for issues relating to road, drainage, & water. 

 MassWorks Infrastructure grant Contract paperwork for water mains. 

 Assisted Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen with Rivers Edge coordination and asbestos cleanup activities. 

GIS Coordinator: 

 Updates to U.S. Census (Local Update of Census Address – LUCA) required databases. 

 Public/Private road research. 

 Research potential improvements to GIS system for better/expanded access & ability to increase control of published data. 
Town Surveyor: 

 CADD plan development for North Cemetery Expansion, 107 Old Sudbury, Oxbow Field. 

 Survey data assistance for Oxbow, Hammond. 

 Deed/Plot plan research for DPW projects and developments. 

Water Division 

 Abatement Update – as of 4/6/18, $26,175.83 has been abated for lost water in FY2018. 
 

Treatment: 

 Performed monthly calibrations on all chemical pumps. 

 Flushed all chemical feed lines at Baldwin pond treatment plant and wells  

 Chamberlain Well was put back online after well cleaning 

 Drained ozone tank and three backwash recovery tanks; pumped out iron and manganese sludge 

 Gathered data for Tata & Howard Asset Management Grant 
Distribution: 

 Replaced out of service fire hydrant on Marshall Terrace 

 Cut and cap water service at 107 Old Sudbury in preparation for demolition 

 Replaced/repaired two Erie Boxes: 292 Boston Post Road and 59 Fuller Road 
 

Highway & Park Division 

 Responded to major storm on 3/7/18 which resulted in numerous downed trees and utility lines, closing many roads.  

Worked in conjunction with the EOC to manage infrastructure, roads, and assist public safety. 

 Continue clearing and removing roadside trees and bruch.  This continues to be an enormous undertaking utilizing most of 

staff and equipment. 

 Began aerating, slice seeding, fertilizing, and marking out fields in anticipation of Spring use. 

 Employees attended training sessions in chainsaw safety, hazardous tree removal, and pesticide/herbicide training. 

 Continue moving of material from triangular material management area to cut-out area. 

 

Transfer Station Division 

 Transfer Station has begun collecting mattresses for recycling – funded by grant from the DEP. 

 As of 4/5/18, 1898 Full Stickers have been sold.  Of those, 1062 were paid by check (56%), 762 were paid by credit card on-
site (40%), and 74 were purchased online (4%).  In FY17, 1928 stickers were sold as of 4/5/17. 

 As of 4/5/18, 172 Recycle-Only Stickers have been sold.  Of those, 120 were paid by check (70%) and 52 were paid by credit 
card on-site (30%).  In FY17, 194 stickers were sold as of 4/5/17. 

 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 4/11/2018 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 3/29/2018, 4/2/2018, 
4/3/2018, and 4/5/2018 Meetings 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

March 29, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery (Acting Chair), T. Abdella, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer, T. Holder (DPW 

Director) 

 

DPW Staff in Attendance: Daniel Cabral (DPW Business Manager), Joe Doucette (DPW 

Superintendent) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:05 PM 

 

Lowery announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Lowery congratulated Cliff Lewis for his election, and Jon Mishara for his reelection, to the 

Board. 

 

Lowery reviewed the agenda. 

 

Public Comment 

 

Cliff Lewis of 33 Claypit Hill Road asked if the DPW has any process for cleaning up roadside 

brush. 

 

Holder described the DPW’s process for cleaning up brush and downed trees from the Town 

right-of-way. 

 

Holder added that the Department does not have the resources to collect debris from private 

property. 

 

Lowery distributed an email from Gail Shapiro concerning the proposed advanced water meter 

reading infrastructure (AMI). 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- 3/20/2018 Email from Gail Shapiro: BPW Water Meters 
 

Water Abatement Review: 9 Apache Trail 

 

Holder noted that the homeowner was unable to attend the meeting. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 9 Apache Trail water Abatement Request 



2 
 

 

Water Abatement Review: 20 Meadowview Road 

 

Thomas Gulley of 20 Meadowview Road appeared before the Board to discuss his request for 

abatement. 

 

Lowery discussed the nature of water meter reading and billing with the current system. 

 

Mishara noted that the proposed AMI water meter reading system would alleviate the issue 

Gulley has noted. 

 

Mishara expressed his concern that adjusting the bill in question would set a precedent and noted 

that, in his opinion, he does not feel an adjustment to the bill is warranted. 

 

Abdella made a motion to grant relief of $91.98 on the water bill in question. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

. 

 

Abdella and Lowery in favor.  Mishara and Wegerbauer opposed.  [tie vote – motion failed] 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 20 Meadowview Road water Abatement Request 

 

Items Distributed for Review: 

- Handout from Thomas Gulley: 20 Meadow View Rd 2016 Fall Water Bill Discrepancy 

 

Water Abatement Review: 69 Old Connecticut Path 

 

Dev Hamlin, owner of 69 Old Connecticut Path, appeared before the Board to discuss his request 

for abatement. 

 

Lowery noted that the proposed AMI system would have likely caught the high usage. 

 

Lowery noted that the limitations on abatement for irrigation issues do not apply to this case, as 

it was caused by an above-ground hose. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested Hamlin wait another billing cycle prior to seeking abatement. 

 

Mishara made a motion to abate the 12/1/17 water bill down to 6100 units, waiving all interest 

and fees, with a strong recommendation to have the system inspected for further leaks. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

. 

 

Lowery, Mishara, Wegerbauer in favor.  Abdella abstain. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 69 Old Connecticut Path Water Abatement Request 

 



3 
 

Discussion and Possible Vote(s) on 2018 ATM Articles and Omnibus Budget 

 

Lowery asked if the Board would like to take a voted position on any other articles being 

presented at Town Meeting. 

 

Lowery noted that Board members could offer factual information on the fields but, in his 

opinion, the Board should not formally endorse the Recreation Commission’s article to construct 

a turf field at the Loker Conservation Area. 

 

The Board discussed potential handouts for the AMI article, including copies of the PowerPoint 

presentation from the recent AMI Forum. 

 

Lowery suggested that a Board member be prepared to defend the meter replacement capital 

request. 

 

Abdella noted that he will draft an explanation on the water meter replacement for distribution. 

 

Holder noted that there as an error in the warrant where the Waste Water Operations Manager is 

listed under the Water Division, and that an erratum will be issued correcting the error. 

 

Lowery also noted that the two positions were removed from the Surveying Department but not 

placed within the DPW Engineering Division. 

 

The Board discussed strategy regarding the presentation of the AMI Article. 
 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 

 

The Board reviewed the 3/23/18 DPW Financial Report. 

 

Holder noted that a recommendation has been made to the Finance Committee to ask for an 

additional $300,000 for the Snow & Ice budget. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 3/23/2018 DPW Financial Report 

 

Discussion and Possible Board Vote Authorizing DPW Director to Submit SRF Application 

 

Holder described the State Revolving Fund application for a $700,000 borrowing to fund the 

Town’s portion of the Route 20 water main replacement project. 

 

Wegerbauer made a motion for the Board of Public Works to authorize Tom Holder, Director of 

Public Works, to act on behalf of the Applicant, as its agent, in filing for applications for, 

executing agreements regarding, and performing any and all other actions necessary to secure for 

the Applicant such loan(s) for construction of planning of Drinking Water Protection Projects as 

may be made available to the Applicant pursuant to the provisions of the Massachusetts Clean 

Waters Act (M.G.L. c.21, section 27-33E, inclusive, as amended) and the Water Pollution 



4 
 

Abatement Revolving Loan Program (M.G.L. c.29C) for the installation of 2500 linear feet of 

12-inch ductile iron water main on Boston Post Road (Route 20) and Pelham Island Road. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- Draft Certifying Authority to File 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

Mishara noted that he, Holder, and Selectman Levine will be meeting at the State House with 

State Representative Gentile and Eversource regarding the status of the Route 27 & 30 

intersection. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 2016 Water Fluoridation Quality Award 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 2/27/18 and 3/20/18 Meetings 

 

Lowery noted a typographical correction on page 1. 

 

Abdella made a motion to accept the minutes of the 2/27/18 meeting as amended. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Lowery made a motion to file the minutes of the 3/20/18 meeting. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion 

- 2/27/18 BOPW Meeting Minutes Draft 

- 3/20/18 BOPW Meeting Minutes Draft 

 

Mishara made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Abdella 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:19 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

Business Manager 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wayland High School Field House 

264 Old Connecticut Path 

Wayland, MA 01778 

April 2, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: T. Abdella, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer 

 

 

6:45PM: The Board did not convene prior to Annual Town Meeting for lack of a quorum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

DPW Office Coordinator-Administrator 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wayland High School Field House 

264 Old Connecticut Path 

Wayland, MA 01778 

April 3, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: T. Abdella, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer 

 

 

6:45PM: The Board did not convene prior to Annual Town Meeting for lack of a quorum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

DPW Office Coordinator-Administrator 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wayland High School Field House 

264 Old Connecticut Path 

Wayland, MA 01778 

April 5, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: T. Abdella, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer 

 

 

6:45PM: The Board did not convene prior to Annual Town Meeting for lack of a quorum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

DPW Office Coordinator-Administrator 


